Elizabeth Hartsoch (Sun, 6 Oct 2019 at 7:19 PM)

Dear PDC staff,
The Beth for Bellingham campaign respectfully offers this response and statement of
corrective action to PDC Case Number 58101.

1. Failure to accurately report campaign expense:

« The complaint alleges that the campaign failed to report the number of walk
pieces purchased. The campaign purchased 10,000 pieces of walk literature in
July - we have amended and refiled the July C4 to reflect this quantity.

« The complaint alleges that expenditures described as "FB targeted posts" lack
required detail. We have changed the description of all Facebook expenses to
"Facebook Ads" and have amended and refiled all relevant C4 reports.

2. Concealment of campaign expenses from the public:

The complaint alleges that the campaign is concealing campaign expenses from the
pubic due to failure to report the PDC filing fee. This fee was paid by the candidate
(Elizabeth Hartsoch) via a personal credit card, and the campaign neglected to report
the reimbursement of this fee to the candidate. We have amended the May 2019 C4 to
reflect that the candidate was reimbursed for this expense.

We welcome any feedback to our response to this complaint, and we will continue our
good faith effort to comply with all campaign finance requirements.

Best wishes,
Suzanne Munson

Beth for Bellingham
Campaign Treasurer



